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David Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 6:00 PM
Subject: Announcement of new minerals posted

Lots of great minerals were added to the site this week. Per your request, this is your 
special email notice of new minerals added to my web site. 

 
Two pages of new listing were posted at: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm 

 
OR 

 
<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New 
Listings Page 1A</A> 

 
<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New 

Listings Page 1B</A> 
 

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS: 
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Brazil 

- Elbaite Tourmaline with Lepidolite from Himalaya Mine, California 
- Rhodochrosite from Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada 

- Shigaite on Calcite from N'Chwaning II Mine, South Africa 
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Himalaya Mine, California 
- Tetrahedrite with Quartz from Huallanca District, Peru 

- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Himalaya Mine, California 
- Spodumene var. Kunzite from Pala District, California 

- Vanadinite from Acif Mine, Morocco 
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Nuristan, Afghanistan 

- Titanite var. Sphene, Quartz, Orthoclase var. Adularia from Tujetsch (Tavetsch), 
Switzerland 

- Epidote with Quartz from Green Monster Mountain-Copper Mountain area, Alaska 
 

Plus many, many more... 
 
John Betts 

215 West 98 Street, No 2F 
NY, NY 10025 

www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com 
 

*************************************************************** 
This email is sent to addresses that request notification from John Betts - Fine Minerals To 

discontinue notification send an email requesting removal to jhbnyc@attglobal.net 
*************************************************************** 

 


